C.R.S.A. § 32-22-101

§ 32-22-101. Short title

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

The short title of this article 22 is the "Front Range Passenger Rail District Act".

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-101, CO ST § 32-22-101

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-102

§ 32-22-102. Definitions

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

As used in this article 22, unless the context otherwise requires:

- (1) "Board" means the board of directors of the district.
- (2) "Bond" means any bond, note, interim certificate, contract, or other obligation of the district authorized by and issued pursuant to this article 22.
- (3) "Construct" or "construction" means the planning, designing, engineering, acquisition, installation, construction, or reconstruction of a passenger rail system.
- (4) "District" means the front range passenger rail district created in section 32-22-103.
- (5) "Front range" means the area that comprises the district.
- (6) "Local government" means a county, a city and county, a municipality, and any other political subdivision of the state and does not include the state or any state department, division, or other agency.
- (7) "Metropolitan planning organization" means a metropolitan planning organization under the "Federal Transit Act of 1998", 49 U.S.C. sec. 5301 et seq., as amended.
- (8) "Passenger rail station" means a station on a passenger rail system where trains stop so that passengers can board and get off of the trains and includes related or connected infrastructure and facilities.
- (9) "Passenger rail system" means a rail system, including related or connected infrastructure and facilities, that is used for passenger service and is competitive in terms of travel time with other modes of surface transportation within the district. A passenger rail system shall not be used to transport freight.

- (10) "Public-private partnership" means an agreement between the district and one or more private or public entities that provides for:
- (a) Acceptance of a private contribution to the construction of all or a portion of a passenger rail system in exchange for a public benefit concerning the system other than only a money payment;
- (b) Sharing of resources and the means of constructing all or a portion of a passenger rail system; and
- (c) Cooperation in researching, developing, constructing, operating, or maintaining all or a portion of a passenger rail system.
- (11) "Regional planning commission" means a regional planning commission formed under section 30-28-105 that prepares and submits a transportation plan pursuant to section 43-1-1103.
- (12) "Regional transportation district" means the regional transportation district created in section 32-9-105.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-102, CO ST § 32-22-102

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-103

§ 32-22-103. Front range passenger rail district--creation--purpose--boundaries--reports

Effective: August 7, 2024
Currentness

- (1) The front range passenger rail district is hereby created as a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the state. The district is not an agency of state government and is not subject to administrative direction by any department, commission, board, bureau, or agency of the state.
- (2) The purpose of the district is to research, develop, construct, operate, and maintain an interconnected passenger rail system within the front range that is competitive in terms of travel time for comparable trips with other modes of surface transportation. In addition to a main North-South passenger rail line, the district shall, as specified in this article 22:
- (a) Collaborate with the regional transportation district to ensure interconnectivity with any passenger rail system operated by or for the regional transportation district;
- (b) If deemed appropriate by the board and by the board of the regional transportation district, share capital costs associated with shared use of rail line infrastructure in the northwest rail line corridor for passenger train service;
- (c) Collaborate with Amtrak on interconnectivity with Amtrak's Southwest Chief, California Zephyr, and Winter Park Express trains, including but not limited to rerouting of the Amtrak Southwest Chief passenger train;
- (d) Coordinate with the department of transportation to ensure that any district front range passenger rail system is well-integrated into the state's multimodal transportation system and does not impair the efficiency or safety of or otherwise adversely affect existing transportation infrastructure or operations and hold at least one joint meeting annually of the board and the transportation commission created in section 43-1-106(1), which meeting shall include an annual update, which may be provided by district staff, and may be held in a manner that allows members of the board and commission to attend remotely by electronic means.
- (e) Hold at least one joint meeting annually of the board and the board of directors of the I-70 coalition, or a successor entity of the coalition, which meeting shall include an annual update, which may be provided by district staff, and may be held in a manner that allows members of the boards to attend remotely by electronic means, to ensure that any district front range passenger rail system interconnects with any passenger rail system that serves the interstate highway 70 mountain corridor; and

- (f) Hold at least one joint meeting annually of the board and the board of directors of the regional transportation district, which meeting shall include an annual update, which may be provided by district staff, and may be held in a manner that allows members of the boards to attend remotely by electronic means, regarding operational and interconnectivity issues.
- (3) Subject to the environmental review process required by the "National Environmental Policy Act of 1969", 42 U.S.C. sec. 4321 et seq., and a complete alternatives analysis, the preferred alignment for the northern segment of the main North-South passenger rail line is through the northwest rail corridor. The district shall prioritize the initiation of construction and completion of that corridor.
- (4) The area that comprises the district extends from Wyoming to New Mexico and includes:
- (a) The entirety of the city and county of Broomfield and the city and county of Denver;
- (b) All areas within Adams, Arapahoe, Boulder, Douglas, El Paso, Huerfano, Jefferson, Larimer, Las Animas, and Pueblo counties that are located within the territory of a metropolitan planning organization and all areas within Weld county that are located within the city of Longmont and the town of Erie;
- (c) All areas within Huerfano, Las Animas, and Pueblo counties that are not located within the territory of a metropolitan planning organization and that are located within five miles of the public right-of-way of interstate highway 25; and
- (d) All areas within Larimer county that are not located within the territory of a metropolitan planning organization and that are north of the city of Fort Collins and located within five miles of the public right-of-way of interstate highway 25.
- (5)(a) In pursuing the completion of construction and operation of the northwest fixed guideway corridor, including an extension of the corridor to Fort Collins as the first phase of front range passenger rail service, the district, the department of transportation, the high-performance transportation enterprise, created in section 43-4-806(2)(a)(I), and the regional transportation district, created in section 32-9-105, shall provide a report containing an implementation plan for construction and operations of the corridor to the transportation legislation review committee, created in section 43-2-145(1)(a), or its successor committee, and to the governor no later than September 30, 2024. The implementation plan must:
- (I) Identify all ongoing or completed studies and service development plans that could be leveraged to accelerate approval and permitting and require the district and the department of transportation to use existing contracts to the extent possible to conduct rail traffic controller modeling and other analyses for intercity passenger rail service from Union Station to Fort Collins for at least two scenarios, including a scenario of three round trips per day and a scenario of five round trips per day;
- (II) Identify and evaluate options for creating a new standalone entity such as a Colorado rail authority, a separate legal entity created pursuant to sections 29-1-203 and 29-1-203.5, a separate legal entity created pursuant to articles 121 to 137 of title 7, or a standalone intergovernmental agreement as a business model with a goal of creating such a separate legal entity or executing such an agreement no later than December 31, 2024; and
- (III) Explore the viability of Amtrak or other entities as potential operators for intercity passenger rail service.

(b) In addition to the report required by subsection (5)(a) of this section, no later than March 1, 2025, the district, the department of transportation, the high-performance transportation enterprise, created in section 43-4-806(2)(a)(I), the regional transportation district, created in section 32-9-105, and any separate legal entity created pursuant to sections 29-1-203 and 29-1-203.5 or articles 121 to 137 or title 7 shall provide a report concerning a plan to begin providing front range passenger rail service no later than January 1, 2029, to the house of representatives transportation, housing and local government committee and the senate transportation and energy committee, or their successor committees, and the governor. When developed, the plan must include descriptions of steps taken to maximize the chances of securing federal grant assistance, including policies and strategies relating to reducing climate impacts, providing for all-hazards resilience, enhancing benefits to underserved communities, and promoting investments in high-quality workforce development programs, and of how the project will create good-paying, high-quality, and safe jobs. The parties shall coordinate with stakeholders, including labor organizations, affected communities, underserved communities, local governments, environmental organizations, and businesses, on the development of the plan. The report shall include an assessment of whether additional revenue is needed to support such service and, if so, recommended sources of such funding.

(c) In addition to the reports required in subsections (5)(a) and (5)(b) of this section, if front range passenger service has not begun by January 1, 2029, the district, in cooperation with the department of transportation, the high-performance transportation enterprise, created in section 43-4-806(2)(a)(I), the regional transportation district, created in section 32-9-105, and any separate legal entity created pursuant to sections 29-1-203 and 29-1-203.5 or articles 121 to 137 of title 7 shall provide a report detailing the reasons why such service has not begun and a detailed plan for providing service on January 1, 2029, and each six months thereafter until service is initiated.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021. Amended by Laws 2024, Ch. 126 (H.B. 24-1012), § 1, eff. Aug. 7, 2024; Laws 2024, Ch. 186 (S.B. 24-184), § 6, eff. May 16, 2024.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-103, CO ST § 32-22-103

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-104

§ 32-22-104. Board of directors--appointment--meetings--compensation--conflicts of interest

Effective: August 7, 2024
Currentness

- (1) The district is governed by a board of directors, all of whom shall represent the residents of the district, which consists of:
- (a)(I) Six directors appointed by the governor and confirmed by the senate. The directors appointed by the governor shall support the purposes of the district as outlined in subsection (2) of this section, and must collectively have professional experience or expertise in the following areas:
- (A) Transportation or public finance;
- (B) Supporting a statewide employee organization;
- (C) Passenger rail system development or operations; and
- (D) Environmental conservation.
- (II) In addition to the requirements set forth in subsection (1)(a)(I) of this section, at least one of the directors appointed by the governor must be a resident of a county, city and county, or municipality through which light or commuter rail service was planned as part of the voter-approved Fastracks transit expansion program of the regional transportation district but has not been constructed.
- (III) The governor shall make the initial appointments no later than April 1, 2022, and the initial directors appointed may act as directors pending their confirmation by the senate. Directors appointed by the governor pursuant to this subsection (1)(a) are appointed for four-year terms that run through the fourth December 31 following their appointments; except that the initial terms of three of the directors other than the director who is a resident of a county, city and county, or municipality through which light or commuter rail service was planned as part of the voter-approved Fastracks transit expansion program of the regional transportation district but has not been constructed are two years. The terms of the directors appointed pursuant to this subsection (1)(a) other than the directors initially appointed commence on January 1 following their appointments and run through the fourth succeeding December 31. The requirement that one director be such a resident expires after two four-year terms have been served by a director who meets the requirement. Each board member appointed pursuant to this subsection (1) (a) holds office until the member's term expires or until the governor appoints a successor.

- (b)(I) Subject to the requirements of subsection (1)(b)(II) of this section, ten directors appointed subject to senate confirmation by metropolitan planning organizations and rural transportation planning organizations that conduct transportation planning for state transportation planning regions that include territory of the district as follows:
- (A) Each metropolitan planning organization that represents more than one million five hundred thousand residents in the district, which includes the Denver regional council of governments, shall appoint four directors; except that, if a single city and county or municipality has fifty-five percent or more of the total population of the metropolitan planning organization's territory, the city and county or municipality shall appoint one of the four directors that would otherwise be appointed by the metropolitan planning organization;
- (B) Each metropolitan planning organization that represents more than five hundred thousand residents, but fewer than one million residents in the district, which includes the Pikes Peak area council of governments and the north front range metropolitan planning organization, shall appoint two directors; except that, if a single city and county or municipality has fifty-five percent or more of the total population of the metropolitan planning organization's territory, the city and county or municipality shall appoint one of the four directors that would otherwise be appointed by the metropolitan planning organization;
- (C) The Pueblo area council of governments shall appoint one director; and
- (D) The south central council of governments shall appoint one director.
- (II) A director appointed by a metropolitan planning organization or a council of governments pursuant to subsection (1)(b) (I) of this section must be or must have been an appointed representative to the board of directors of the appointing authority and must represent or must have represented a member local government of the appointing authority that is wholly or partly included within the district. When appointing such a director, only members of the board of directors of the appointing authority who represent a member local government of the appointing authority that is wholly or partly included within the district may vote on the appointment. The appointing authorities for such directors shall make initial appointments no later than March 1, 2022, and the initial directors appointed may act as directors pending their confirmation by the senate. Directors are appointed for four-year terms that run through the fourth December 31 following their appointments; except that the initial terms of two of the directors appointed pursuant to subsection (1)(b)(I)(A) of this section, one of the directors appointed by each metropolitan planning organization pursuant to subsection (1)(b)(I)(B) of this section, and the director appointed pursuant to subsection (1)(b) other than the directors initially appointed commence on January 1 following their appointments and run through the fourth succeeding December 31. Each board member appointed pursuant to this subsection (1)(b) holds office until the member's term expires or until the appointing authority appoints a successor. By a two-thirds vote of its members, the senate may remove any member of the board appointed pursuant to subsection (1)(a) of this section or this subsection (1)(b) for cause.
- (c) One director appointed by the executive director of the department of transportation who shall serve at the pleasure of the executive director. The executive director shall make the appointment no later than December 1, 2021.
- (d)(I) If the respective railroads choose to make appointments, three advisory nonvoting directors appointed as designated representatives of railroads that operate in the state as follows:
- (A) One director appointed by the chief executive officer of the BNSF Railway;

- (B) One director appointed by the chief executive officer of the Union Pacific Railroad; and
- (C) One director appointed by the chief executive officer of the National Railroad Passenger Corporation, also known as Amtrak.
- (II) The appointing authorities for any directors appointed pursuant to subsection (1)(d)(I) of this section shall make initial appointments no later than December 1, 2021. Each such director serves at the pleasure of the appointing authority.
- (e) One advisory nonvoting director appointed by the board of directors of the regional transportation district. The board of directors shall make the initial appointment no later than December 1, 2021. The director shall serve at the pleasure of the board of directors, but the appointment must be reaffirmed by the board of directors of the regional transportation district not later than four years from the date of the initial appointment and not later than four years from the date of any subsequent reaffirmation.
- (f) One advisory nonvoting director appointed by the board of directors of the I-70 mountain corridor coalition, or any successor entity to the coalition. The board of directors shall make the initial appointment no later than December 1, 2021. The director shall serve at the pleasure of the board of directors, but the appointment must be reaffirmed by the board of directors of the I-70 mountain corridor coalition not later than four years from the date of the initial appointment and not later than four years from the date of any subsequent reaffirmation.
- (g) If the respective governors choose to make appointments, the following two advisory nonvoting directors:
- (I) A resident of New Mexico appointed by the governor of New Mexico to represent communities in New Mexico who shall serve at the pleasure of the governor of New Mexico; and
- (II) A resident of Wyoming appointed by the governor of Wyoming to represent communities in Wyoming who shall serve at the pleasure of the governor of Wyoming.
- (2)(a) The board shall convene for its first meeting no later than May 15, 2022, and shall, at that meeting, select a chairperson and vice-chairperson from among its membership.
- (b)(I) The board shall conduct all business at public meetings. Whenever practicable, the board shall live broadcast its meetings, and the board shall provide reasonable accommodations to allow persons with disabilities to attend, listen to, or watch board meetings.
- (II) The board shall make an audio or audio-video recording of each board meeting available on the district's website.
- (III) The provisions of part 4 of article 6 of title 24 apply to all board meetings.
- (c) A majority of the voting directors of the board constitutes a quorum, and, except as otherwise specifically provided in this article 22, a majority of a quorum may make binding decisions for the board. Advisory nonvoting members of the board may

participate, in a nonvoting capacity, in all board meetings, including executive sessions; except that, an advisory nonvoting member of the board shall not participate in an executive session if the board determines that a particular matter to be discussed in the executive session, as identified by the board pursuant to section 24-6-402(4), concerns the appointing authority for the advisory nonvoting member and should not be discussed when the advisory nonvoting member is present. By a two-thirds vote of the voting directors of all voting directors of the board, the board may add additional advisory nonvoting members to the board for either fixed terms of four years or for service at the pleasure of a majority of the voting directors of the board.

- (d) Directors of the board, including advisory nonvoting directors, receive no compensation for their services; except that directors may receive per diem payments for days spent working on district matters and may be reimbursed by the district for their necessary expenses while serving as directors of the board.
- (e) A director of the board shall disqualify himself or herself from voting on any issue with respect to which he or she has a conflict of interest, unless the director has disclosed the conflict of interest in compliance with section 18-8-308.
- (f) Directors of the board and officers and employees of the district are public employees for purposes of the "Colorado Governmental Immunity Act", article 10 of title 24.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021. Amended by Laws 2022, Ch. 387 (S.B. 22-176), § 5, eff. June 7, 2022; Laws 2024, Ch. 126 (H.B. 24-1012), § 2, eff. Aug. 7, 2024.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-104, CO ST § 32-22-104

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-105

§ 32-22-105. Board of directors--powers and duties

Effective: August 7, 2024 Currentness

(1)(a) Except as otherwise specifically provided in this article 22, the board, acting by a majority vote of a quorum of its voting directors shall exercise and perform all powers, privileges, and duties vested in or imposed upon the district pursuant to this article 22. The board may delegate any of its powers to its officers and employees; except that, to ensure that the public interest is represented in policy decisions, the board shall not delegate any of the following:
(I) Adoption of board policy and procedures;
(II) Approval of passenger rail routes and station locations with collaboration of local governments, as provided in section 32-22-106(1)(h), with respect to specific locations;
(III) Ratification of land acquisition by negotiated sale;
(IV) Institution of an eminent domain action, which must be at a public hearing;
(V) Initiating or continuing legal action;
(VI) Establishment of fares and other user fee policies;
(VII) Referral of ballot issues seeking voter approval for the district to levy taxes or issue or refinance bonds; and
(VIII) The power to enter into intergovernmental agreements and contracts for public-private partnerships.

(b) The board shall promulgate and adhere to policies and procedures that govern its conduct and provide meaningful

(2) In addition to all other powers of the district granted by this article 22 to be exercised by the board on behalf of the district,

opportunities for public input. The policies must include standards and procedures for calling an emergency meeting.

the board has the following powers:

- (a) To elect a chairperson and vice-chairperson from among its membership;
- (b) To adopt bylaws;
- (c) To fix the time and place of its meetings and, consistent with the provisions of part 4 of article 6 of title 24, the method of providing notice of the meetings;
- (d) To make and pass orders and resolutions necessary for the government and management of the affairs of the district and the execution of the district's powers and duties;
- (e) To adopt and use a seal;
- (f) To maintain offices at any place or places within the district that it may designate;
- (g) To appoint, hire, retain, and terminate employees, agents, engineers, attorneys, accountants, auditors, financial advisers, investment bankers, and other professional consultants;
- (h) To prescribe methods for auditing and allowing or rejecting claims and demands; for the letting of contracts for the construction of improvements, works, or structures; for the acquisition of equipment; or for the performance or furnishing of labor, materials, or supplies that may be required to carry out the purposes of this article 22; and
- (i) To appoint subcommittees of the board and advisory committees and define the duties of such subcommittees and advisory committees.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021. Amended by Laws 2024, Ch. 126 (H.B. 24-1012), § 3, eff. Aug. 7, 2024.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-105, CO ST § 32-22-105

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

KeyCite Red Flag - Severe Negative Treatment
Enacted Legislation Amended by 2024 Colo, Legis, Serv. Ch. 144 (S.B. 24-025) (WEST),

West's Colorado Revised Statutes Annotated
Title 32. Special Districts
Special Statutory Districts
Article 22. Front Range Passenger Rail District

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-106

§ 32-22-106. District--general powers and duties--funds created

- Effective: August 7, 2024
 Currentness

 (1) In addition to any other powers granted to the district by this article 22, the district has the following powers:

 (a) To have perpetual existence;

 (b) To sue and be sued;

 (c)(1) To enter into contracts and agreements with any person, including the United States department of transportation and Amtrak, as necessary to exercise its powers and fulfill its duties. The power to contract includes but is not limited to:

 (A) The power to enter into memorandums of understanding and intergovernmental agreements with other governmental entities, including states that border Colorado, and to enter into public-private partnerships;

 (B) The power to negotiate and enter into agreements with any person or public entity for the provision of retail and commercial goods and services to the public at or adjacent to passenger rail stations or for the provision of residential uses or other uses at or adjacent to such facilities.
- (I.5) Except as otherwise provided in section 32-22-105(1)(a)(VIII), the board may, to the extent that it deems appropriate, delegate to its officers and employees its power to enter into contracts and agreements on behalf of the district.
- (II) Any development of any portion of a passenger rail station or adjacent property made available by the district to a third party for the provision of retail or commercial goods or services or for the provision of residential uses or other uses is subject to all applicable local zoning ordinances.
- (d) To deposit and invest district money as authorized by part 6 of article 75 of title 24;

- (e) Subject to section 32-22-109, to borrow money and issue district securities evidencing the borrowing;
- (f) To receive federal money and grants and collaborate with Amtrak and the United States department of transportation;
- (g) To research, develop, finance, construct, operate, and maintain an interconnected passenger rail system that coexists with transportation of freight by rail within the district. This power includes but is not limited to the power to:
- (I) Enter onto land within the district to conduct necessary surveys, borings, soundings, and examinations subject to the requirement that entry onto any land owned by the Union Pacific Railroad or the BNSF Railway must be done in accordance with their respective authorization and approval protocols;
- (II) Construct, manage, operate, and maintain integral buildings, works, and improvements;
- (III) Hold public hearings at which testimony from interested members of the public is allowed;
- (IV) Consult with the department of transportation, the counties and municipalities of the state, affected metropolitan planning organizations and regional planning commissions, and affected transit providers; and
- (V) Consider context-sensitive solutions.
- (h) The board, with collaboration of local governments and in compliance with land use authority, permitting requirements, and real property rights of such local governments with respect to specific locations, shall determine route and station locations of a passenger rail system;
- (i) To specify structural and performance specifications, including but not limited to safety standards consistent with federal and state laws, regulations, and rules, for a passenger rail system;
- (j) To evaluate and select appropriate technologies for a passenger rail system;
- (k) To purchase, lease, lease with an option to purchase, condemn, or otherwise lawfully acquire, to sell, lease, lease with an option to purchase, concession lease, or otherwise lawfully dispose of, and to mortgage or pledge real or personal property and any interest therein, including easements, rights-of-way, and concession leases;
- (1) To accept real or personal property and other conveyances upon such terms and conditions as the board may approve;
- (m) To issue requests for proposals and award contracts to private sector business entities for performance of any component of the design, development, financing, construction, operation, or maintenance of a passenger rail system;

- (n) To establish timelines for the development and construction of a passenger rail system;
- (o) To establish and collect fares and other user fees for the use of a passenger rail system without the fares and fees being subject to any supervision or regulation by any board, agency, commission, or official; except that any fees, tolls, rates, and charges imposed for the use of any passenger rail system shall be fixed and adjusted so that the fees, tolls, rates, and charges collected, along with other revenue, if any, of the district are at least sufficient to repay any bonds issued pursuant to this article 22;
- (p) Upon a majority vote of the registered voters of the district voting on the issue as required by section 32-22-109, to exercise taxing authority common to special districts as specified in section 32-1-1101(1)(a) and (1)(b);
- (q)(I) Upon a majority vote of the registered voters of the district voting on the issue as required by section 32-22-109, to levy a sales tax or a use tax, or both, throughout the district at a maximum rate of eight-tenths of one percent upon every transaction or other incident with respect to which a sales or use tax is levied by the state. The executive director of the department of revenue shall collect, administer, and enforce the sales or use tax, to the extent feasible, in the manner provided in section 29-2-106. The executive director shall make monthly distributions of the tax collections to the district, which shall apply the proceeds solely to the development, financing, construction, operation, or maintenance of a passenger rail system. The department shall retain an amount not to exceed the net incremental cost of the collection, administration, and enforcement of the sales tax or use tax, or both, and shall transmit the amount to the state treasurer, who shall credit it to the front range passenger rail district sales and use tax fund, which fund is hereby created. All money so retained is hereby continuously appropriated from the fund to the department to the extent necessary for the department's collection, administration, and enforcement of this subsection (1)(q). Any money remaining in the fund attributable to taxes collected in the prior fiscal year shall be transmitted to the district; except that, before the transmission to the district of such money, any money appropriated from the general fund to the department for the collection, administration, and enforcement of the tax for the prior fiscal year shall be repaid.
- (II) A sales or use tax, or both, levied pursuant to subsection (1)(q)(I) of this section shall not be levied on the sale of tangible personal property:
- (A) Delivered by a retailer or a retailer's agent or to a common carrier for delivery to a destination outside the district; or
- (B) Upon which specific ownership tax has been paid or is payable if the purchaser resides outside the state or the purchaser's principal place of business is outside the state and if the personal property is registered or required to be registered in a county of the state that does not include any area that is part of the district or outside the state.
- (r) To directly provide retail and commercial goods and services at passenger rail stations, including but not limited to the sale of passenger rail tickets, tokens, passes, and other items directly and necessarily related to the operation of a passenger rail system, subject to the limitation that any development of any portion of a passenger rail station for the provision of retail or commercial goods or services by the district is subject to all applicable local zoning ordinances;
- (s) To accept gifts, grants, and donations, whether cash or in-kind in nature, from private or public sources for the purposes of this article 22;

- (s.5) In accordance with an implementation plan developed as required by section 32-9-107.7(4), to enter into a standalone intergovernmental agreement with or create a separate legal entity pursuant to sections 29-1-203 and 29-1-203.5 or pursuant to articles 121 to 137 of title 7 with the department of transportation, the high-performance transportation enterprise, created in section 43-4-806(2)(a)(I), and the regional transportation district, created in section 32-9-105, to implement the completion of construction and operation of the regional transportation district's northwest fixed guideway corridor, including an extension of the corridor to Fort Collins as the first phase of front range passenger rail service;
- (t) To exercise any other lawful rights and powers necessary or incidental to or implied from the specific powers granted by this article 22. The specific powers shall not be considered as a limitation upon any power necessary and appropriate to carry out the purposes and intent of this article 22.
- (2) If the state contributes funding for the construction of a passenger rail system, the construction bidding provisions of article 92 of title 24 shall apply, but nothing in this subsection (2) affects the ability of the district, the state, or any other entity to enter into design-build contracts as permitted by state law.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021. Amended by Laws 2024, Ch. 126 (H.B. 24-1012), § 4, eff. Aug. 7, 2024; Laws 2024, Ch. 186 (S.B. 24-184), § 7, eff. May 16, 2024.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-106, CO ST § 32-22-106

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

KeyCite Red Flag - Severe Negative Treatment
Enacted Legislation Amended by 2024 Colo. Legis. Serv. Ch. 144 (S.B. 24-025) (WEST),

West's Colorado Revised Statutes Annotated
Title 32. Special Districts
Special Statutory Districts
Article 22. Front Range Passenger Rail District

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-107

§ 32-22-107. Station area improvement districts

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

With the approval of each county or municipality having jurisdiction over the area of such a district, the district may establish a station area improvement district to finance the construction, operation, or maintenance of a station for a passenger rail system. A station area improvement district may consist only of all or a portion of the area within a two-mile radius of the station to be funded by the station area improvement district, and the general assembly finds that the area within a two-mile radius of a passenger rail station, or any portion of such an area that the board may designate as a station area improvement district, is an area that will be especially benefited by the construction, operation, or maintenance of such a station. The board shall not establish a station area improvement district unless it receives a petition signed by the owners of property that will bear a majority of the proposed assessments and by a petition signed by the lesser of a majority of the registered electorate in the proposed station area improvement district or one thousand registered electors in the proposed station area improvement district. The method of creating a station area improvement district, making improvements, assessing the costs of improvements made against property, and levying a sales tax shall be as provided in part 6 of article 20 of title 30; except that the board shall perform the duties of the board of county commissioners under said part 6 and the improvements shall be limited to the construction, operation, or maintenance of a passenger rail station.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-107, CO ST § 32-22-107

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-108

§ 32-22-108. Bonds

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness
(1) The district may issue bonds for any of its corporate purposes. The district shall issue bonds pursuant to a resolution of the board, and bonds shall be payable solely out of all or a specified portion of the revenue of the district as designated by the board.
(2) As provided in the resolution of the board under which bonds are authorized to be issued or as provided in a trust indenture between the district and any commercial bank or trust company having full trust powers, bonds may:
(a) Be executed and delivered by the district at such times;
(b) Be in such form and denominations and include such terms and maturities;
(c) Be subject to optional or mandatory redemption prior to maturity with or without a premium;
(d) Be in fully registered form or bearer form registrable as to principal or interest or both;
(e) Bear such conversion privileges;
(f) Be payable in such installments and at such times not exceeding forty years from the date thereof;
(g) Be payable at such place or places whether within or without the state;

(i) Be subject to purchase at the option of the holder or the district and be evidenced in such manner;

(j) Be executed by the officers of the district, including the use of one or more facsimile signatures so long as at least one manual signature appears on the bonds, which signatures may be either of an officer of the district or of an agent authenticating the same;

(h) Bear interest at such rate or rates per annum, which may be fixed or vary according to index, procedure, or formula or as determined by the district or its agents, without regard to any interest rate limitation appearing in any other law of the state;

- (k) Be in the form of coupon bonds that have attached interest coupons bearing a manual or facsimile signature of an officer of the district; and
- (1) Contain any other necessary provisions not inconsistent with this article 22.
- (3) Bonds may be sold at public or private sale at any price or prices, in any manner, and at any times as the board may determine, and the board may pay all fees, expenses, and commissions that it deems necessary or advantageous in connection with the sale of bonds. The power to fix the date of sale of bonds, to receive bids or proposals, to award and sell bonds, to fix interest rates, and to take all other action necessary to sell and deliver bonds may be delegated to an officer or agent of the district. Any outstanding bonds may be refunded by the district pursuant to article 56 of title 11. All bonds and any interest coupons applicable to bonds are declared to be negotiable instruments.
- (4) The resolution or trust indenture authorizing the issuance of the bonds may pledge all or a portion of the revenue of the district, may contain such provisions for protecting and enforcing the rights and remedies of holders of any of the bonds as the district deems appropriate, may set forth the rights and remedies of the holders of any of the bonds, and may contain provisions that the district deems appropriate for the security of the holders of the bonds, including, but not limited to, provisions for letters of credit, insurance, standby credit agreements, or other forms of credit ensuring timely payment of the bonds, including the redemption price or the purchase price.
- (5) Any pledge of revenue or property made by the district or by any person or governmental unit with which the district contracts is valid and binding from the time the pledge is made. The revenue or property so pledged is immediately subject to the lien of the pledge without any physical delivery or further act, and the lien of the pledge is valid and binding against all parties having claims of any kind in tort, contract, or otherwise against the pledging party, irrespective of whether such claiming party has notice of such lien. The instrument by which the pledge is created need not be recorded or filed.
- (6) Neither the directors of the board, employees of the district, or any person executing the bonds is liable personally for bonds or subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of the issuance of bonds.
- (7) The district may purchase its bonds out of any available funds and may hold, pledge, cancel, or resell the bonds subject to and in accordance with agreements with the holders of the bonds.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-108, CO ST § 32-22-108

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-109

§ 32-22-109. Taxes, assessments, and multiple-fiscal year borrowing--voter approval required

Effective: August 7, 2024 Currentness

- (1) No action by the district to establish or increase any tax and no action of the governing body of any station area improvement district to establish or increase any tax or any special assessment on real property authorized by this article 22 shall take effect unless it is first submitted, as applicable, to a vote of the registered electors of the district or of the station area improvement district in which the assessment or tax is proposed to be collected. Before submitting a question to establish any district tax to the registered electors of the district, the district shall:
- (a) Publish a proposed plan for developing the passenger rail service and a detailed financing plan. The plan for developing the passenger rail service must identify the route and phasing of the passenger rail system to be funded by the tax. The financing plan must identify committed and potential financial partners, including but not limited to the regional transportation district, the federal government, Amtrak, and private partners; and
- (b) Adopt a resolution certifying that the district has made every reasonable effort to secure federal funding to support the development, financing, construction, operation, or maintenance of the passenger rail system; and
- (c) Approve the submission of the question by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of all voting directors of the board.
- (2) No action by the district creating a multiple-fiscal year debt or other financial obligation that is subject to section 20(4)(b) of article X of the state constitution shall take effect unless first submitted to a vote of the registered electors of the district.
- (3)(a) Ballot issues proposed to the registered electors as required by subsections (1) and (2) of this section must be submitted in accordance with the requirements of section 20 of article X of the state constitution. The action shall not take effect unless a majority of the registered electors voting on the ballot issue vote to approve the ballot issue.
- (b) No later than sixty days before a coordinated or general election, the district must certify to the secretary of state the ballot titles, content, and order of all ballot measures referred to the registered electors of the district by resolution of the board. The content must be certified in English and in any language for which any county within the district must provide a minority language sample ballot, as defined in section 1-5-903(2). If the district timely certifies ballot content to the secretary of state, the secretary of state must certify the district's ballot content to the county clerk and recorders of all counties wholly or partially included in the district no later than the fifty-seventh day before the election, in accordance with section 1-5-203(1)(a).

(c) Except for the certification of the ballot order and content by the secretary of state required by subsection (3)(b) of this section, the election must be conducted in substantially the same manner as county elections, and the county clerk and recorder of each county in which the election is conducted shall assist the district in conducting the election. The district shall pay the costs incurred by each county in conducting the election on behalf of the district as provided for in section 1-7-116(2)(b). No public money of the district may be used to urge or oppose passage of a ballot issue submitted for voter approval as required under this section.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021. Amended by Laws 2024, Ch. 126 (H.B. 24-1012), § 5, eff. Aug. 7, 2024.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-109, CO ST § 32-22-109

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-110

§ 32-22-110. District--successor to southwest chief and front range passenger rail commission--additional authority to succeed prior entity--assumption of rights, obligations, and liabilities

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

- (1) The district is the successor to the contractual rights and obligations of the southwest chief and front range passenger rail commission as the commission existed before its authorizing statutes were repealed and the commission was terminated by Senate Bill 21-238, enacted in 2021, and, to the extent permitted by federal law, also is the successor to the commission for the purpose of pursuing pending commission applications for and receiving federal grants.
- (2) The district may contract with any existing nonprofit corporation, agency, or other entity organized to evaluate the feasibility of, advocate for, promote, develop, finance, construct, operate, or maintain a passenger rail system to be the successor to the corporation, agency, or other entity. Upon execution of such a contract, the district shall assume all contractual rights, privileges, obligations, and liabilities of the corporation, agency, or other entity under its existing contracts; except that the district may not assume any multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect district debt or other financial obligation whatsoever for which voter approval in advance is required under section 20(4)(b) of article X of the state constitution unless the corporation, agency, or other entity that originally incurred the debt or financial obligation obtained voter approval before doing so or the district obtains voter approval in advance to assume the debt or financial obligation. The assumption of obligations and liabilities by the district pursuant to this section does not create any new debt or obligation for purposes of the state constitution or the laws of the state.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-110, CO ST § 32-22-110

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-111

§ 32-22-111. Agreement of the state not to limit or alter rights of obligees

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

The state hereby pledges and agrees with the holders of any bonds issued under this article 22 and with any parties who enter into contracts with the district pursuant to this article 22 that the state will not impair the rights vested in the district or the rights or obligations of any person with which the district contracts to fulfill the terms of any agreements made pursuant to this article 22. The state further agrees that it will not impair the rights or remedies of the holders of any bonds of the district until the bonds have been paid or until adequate provision for payment has been made. The district may include this provision and undertaking for the state in such bonds.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-111, CO ST § 32-22-111

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-112

§ 32-22-112. Investments

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

The district may invest or deposit any money of the district in the manner provided by part 6 of article 75 of title 24. In addition, the district may direct a corporate trustee that holds district money to invest or deposit the money in investments or deposits other than those specified by said part 6 if the board determines, by resolution, that the investment or deposit meets the standard established in section 15-1-304, the income is at least comparable to income available on investments or deposits specified by said part 6, and the investment will assist the district in the financing, construction, operation, or maintenance of a passenger rail system.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-112, CO ST § 32-22-112

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-113

§ 32-22-113. Bonds eligible for investment

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

All banks, trust companies, savings and loan associations, insurance companies, executors, administrators, guardians, trustees, and other fiduciaries may legally invest any money within their control in any bonds issued pursuant to this article 22. Public entities, as defined in section 24-75-601(1), may invest public money in the bonds only if the bonds satisfy the investment requirements established in part 6 of article 75 of title 24.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-113, CO ST § 32-22-113

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-114

§ 32-22-114. Exemption from taxation--securities laws

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

The income or other revenue of the district, all properties at any time owned by the district, any bonds issued by the district, and the transfer of and the income from any bonds issued by the district are exempt from all taxation and assessments in the state. In the resolution or indenture authorizing the bonds, the district may waive the exemption from federal income taxation for interest on the bonds.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-114, CO ST § 32-22-114

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-115

§ 32-22-115. No action maintainable

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

An action or proceeding at law or in equity to review any acts or proceedings or to question the validity or enjoin the performance of any act or proceedings or the issuance of any bonds or for any other relief against or from any acts or proceedings done under this article 22, whether based upon irregularities or jurisdictional defects, shall not be maintained unless commenced within thirty days after the performance of the act or proceedings or the effective date thereof, whichever occurs first, and is thereafter perpetually barred.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-115, CO ST § 32-22-115

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-116

§ 32-22-116. Judicial examination of powers, acts, proceedings, or contracts of the district

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

In its discretion, the board may file a petition at any time in the district court in and for any county in which the district is located wholly or in part seeking a judicial examination and determination of any power conferred to the district, any revenue-raising power exercised or that may be exercised by the district, or any act, proceeding, or contract of the district, whether or not the contract has been executed. The judicial examination and determination shall be conducted in substantially the manner set forth in section 32-4-540; except that the notice required shall be published once a week for three consecutive weeks and the hearing shall be held not less than thirty days nor more than forty days after the filing of the petition.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-116, CO ST § 32-22-116

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document

C.R.S.A. § 32-22-117

§ 32-22-117. Reporting--auditing

Effective: June 30, 2021 Currentness

- (1) No later than January 31, 2024, and no later than each January 31 thereafter, the district shall publish and present at a joint meeting of the transportation and local government committee of the House of Representatives and the transportation and energy committee of the Senate, or their successor committees, a comprehensive annual report of its activities for the prior district fiscal year. The district shall also present the report to each metropolitan planning organization and rural transportation planning organization that appoints members to the board pursuant to section 32-22-104(1)(b)(I).
- (2) If the voters of the district approve and the district levies a tax throughout the district as authorized by this article 22, the state auditor shall conduct a comprehensive financial audit of the district once every two years. The district shall pay the state auditor for the costs of each audit.

Credits

Added by Laws 2021, Ch. 401 (S.B. 21-238), § 1, eff. June 30, 2021.

C. R. S. A. § 32-22-117, CO ST § 32-22-117

Current through legislation effective July 1, 2024 of the Second Regular Session, 74th General Assembly (2024). Some statute sections may be more current. See credits for details.

End of Document